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Copyright notice
The information below was supplied in response to an Access to Information (ATI) request. It is the copyright
of the Veterinary Medicines Directorate. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including for private
study and non-commercial research, and for any other purpose authorised by an exception in current
copyright law. Documents (except photographs or logos) can be also used in the UK without requiring
permission for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use, for example commercial publication, would
require the permission of the copyright holder.

ATI 295

Request

From: [Redacted under section 40 of the FOIA]
Sent: 18 March 2014
Subject: New FOI request LAN Maintenance

Can | please make a request under the Freedom of Information Act and | would like to
request the following information [see below] with regards to the organisation’s Local
Area Network (LAN) environment.

VMD Reply

Sent: 15 April 2014

To: [Redacted under section 40 of the FOIA]

Subject: New FOI request LAN Maintenance

Your Request

Thank you for your email dated 18 March 2014.

We have dealt with your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked for information relating to our Local Area Network (LAN) contract.

Our Reply

| have put the information below in the format in which you set out your questions:
Support and Maintenance- e.g. switches, router, software etc

Managed

Installation
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Cabling

1. Existing Supplier: Who is the current supplier for each contract?
Chi Technologies (formerly Intercept)

2. Annual Average Spend for Supplier: What is the annual average
spending on the supplier above? If there is more than one supplier
please split the annual averages spend for each supplier. £12k

3. Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of
users each contract covers. Approximate number of users will also be
acceptable. 170

4, Number of Sites: The number of sites where equipment is
supported by these contract. 1

5. Contract Type: For each contract is the contract Managed,
Maintenance, Installation, Software Managed

6. Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN
equipment? Juniper

7. Contract Description: Please provide me with a brief description of
the overall contract. Maintenance for Omni Switch, Checkpoint, Fortigo,
Bloxx and RSA Secure Care.

8. Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract is and can
you please also include any extensions this may include for each
contract. One year (rolling)

9. Contract Expiry Date: When does the contract expire for each
contract? February 2015

10. Contract Review Date: When will the organisation is planning to
review the contract? January 2015

11. Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for
each of these contract(s) please provide me with contact details
including name, job title, contact number and email address? Jakki
Steer, IT Operations Manager, .steer@vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk

If the LAN maintenance is included in-house please include the following information:

1. Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN
equipment? Juniper

2. Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of
users this contract covers. Approximate number of users will also be
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acceptable. 170

3. Number of Sites: Estimated/Actual number of sites the LAN covers.
1

4. Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for
LAN please provide me with contact details including name, job title,
contact number and email address? Phil Howe Network Manager,
p.howe@vmd.defra.gsi.qov.uk

If the contract is managed by a 3" party e.g. Commissioning Support Unit can you
please provide me with N/A

1. Existing Supplier: Who is the current supplier?

2. Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of
users this contract covers. Approximate number of users will also be
acceptable.

3. Number of Sites: Estimated/Actual number of sites the LAN
covers.
4, Contract Type: Managed, Maintenance, Installation, Software

5. Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN
equipment?

6. Contract Description: Please provide me with a brief description of
the overall contract.

7. Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract is and can

you please also include any extensions this may include.

8. Contract Expiry Date: When does the contract expire?

9. Contract Review Date: When will the organisation is planning to
review the contract?

10. Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for
each of these contract(s) please provide me with contact details
including name, job title, contact number and email address?
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If the contract is also expiring within the next three months please state what the likely
outcome will be.

If the contracts within the response are under four months old can you please state the
shortlist of suppliers that bid on this contract? Rolling contract, but cost comparisons
carried out to ensure cost still good value for money.

Copyright

The information supplied to you is Crown copyright, unless otherwise stated, and is
protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. You are free to use it for your
own purposes, including any non-commercial research. Documents (except photographs
or logos) can be also used in the UK without requiring permission for the purposes of
news reporting. Any other re-use, for example commercial publication, will require
permission. You can find details on the arrangements for re-using Crown copyright
information at: http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/open-
government-licence.htm

Information you receive which is not subject to Crown Copyright continues to be
protected by the copyright of the person, or organisation, from which the information
originated. You must ensure that you gain their permission before reproducing any third
party (non-Crown Copyright) information.

Our Service

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish
to make a complaint, you may request an internal review within two calendar months of
the date of this e-mail. If you would like to request an internal review please write to
[Redacted under section 40 of the FOIA] at the VMD via ati@vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk. If you
are not content with the outcome of the internal review you have the right to apply directly
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF
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